
From: HAGAR, DAVID
To: "Schoffstall, Zachery C. (SU) (FBI)"
Subject: FW: Patriot Front posters
Date: Tuesday, August 03, 2021 12:07:43 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Zach,
 
Apparently we did have a few calls.  Some of these were KCSO calls as you read through them.
 
Dave
 

From: PETERSON, LIZ <LPETERSON@cdaid.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 11:32 AM
To: HAGAR, DAVID <DHAGAR@cdaid.org>; CUMMINGS, SARA <SCUMMINGS@cdaid.org>
Subject: RE: Patriot Front posters
 
Local Reports / Calls in Spillman since November 2020 indicate the following:

Mischief call CD2822574 on 8/2/2021 (1140 hrs) at W Prairie Ave & N Hwy 95: Patriot Front
Recruitment signs on the large green boxes (near the Farmer’s Market). KCSO jurisdiction.
Closed No Report Taken.
Malicious Injury to Property call CD2821947 on 7/31/2021 (2339 hrs) at W Honeysuckle Ave
& N Hwy 95: Two males reportedly spray painting the traffic control box wearing ski masks.
KCSO responded and located Patriots of America poster taped to an electrical box. Closed
Unfounded.
Malicious Injury to Property call report 21C80566 (no call – online report) on 8/2/2021 at the
Human Rights Education Institute - 414 W Fort Grounds Dr from Jeanette Laster reporting a
White Supremacy sticker was placed over an existing business logo campaign for the
organization.  The sticker was described as 4X4” in size with Patriot Front.  According to the
report, several other sticker posters were identified in the area on electrical boxes as well as
other City properties the week prior.  This incident was reported on 8/2 but occurred on
7/23/2021.
Citizen Assist call CD2794991 (photos / info on Crime Analysis Weekly Report) on 6/13/2021

(0756 hrs) at N 7th St & E Interstate 90: White Supremacist sign reported on the 9th St Bridge
that said “reclaim America.patriolfront.us. Sign was removed and disposed of. Officer
submitted FI 21C27057 that describes the sign as being a large white canvas sign with water
bottles taped to the lower corners for weight and zip-tied to the railing. At that time, it was
not known who placed the sign.
Graffiti report 21C21900 (photos / info on Weekly Report) on 5/14/2021 (1047 hrs) at NIC –
1000 W Garden Ave (1047 hrs): Three white males wearing face masks walking through the
NIC campus placing stickers on various poles and signs.  This incident occurred a couple of
days prior to when reported (5/12) and the signs stickers were printed with “United We
Stand” and Patriotfront.us” along with a picture of a hand hold arrows. NIC SRO Wessel
investigated the incident and indicated that approximately 25 stickers were located on
campus resulting in a cost of about $500 for employees to remove them. He also reported
that during his investigation he found two similar cases in Spokane involving three men;
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however, when researched nothing was found reference these cases.  Note: Spokane Crime
Analysis was contacted in May with no similar cases to report.   indicates similar cases in
Washington in the past

Suspicious call CD2708086 (1620 hrs) at 845 N 4th St: Two males reported walking up and

down 4th St putting  propaganda stickers on light poles that read “for the nation against the
state, Patriotfront.us.”  This incident was reported by the FBI and the call notes indicate they
were unable to locate the individuals involved. GOA.

 
LiNX: A search indicates 54 cases that reference Patriotfront.us across the country dating back to
January 2019. Notably, many of which occurred in Washington (Bellevue, Bremerton, Montesano).

 
 

 
 

Elizabeth Peterson, Crime Analyst

Coeur d' Alene Police Department
(208)666-5747 (Liz) or (208) 666-5744 (Sara)
lpeterson@cdaid.org or scummings@cdaid.org
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From: HAGAR, DAVID
To: CUMMINGS, SARA; PETERSON, LIZ
Subject: FW: Patriot Front posters
Date: Tuesday, August 03, 2021 10:18:15 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Can you look and see if we got any calls about this?
 

From: Neil Uhrig <NUhrig@postfallspolice.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 3:29 PM
To: All <All@postfallspolice.com>
Cc: 'Zachery Schoffstall' <zcschoffstall@fbi.gov>; HAGAR, DAVID <DHAGAR@cdaid.org>
Subject: Patriot Front posters
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

All,
 
Our city and CDA were papered with a number of large Patriot Front posters that advertises the
website patriotfront.us.  The Patriot Front has been listed as a white-nationalist organization and has
some III% undertones (Patriot Front (adl.org)).  In Post Falls, these poster were found on electrical
junction boxes, so by city code, they were against the law and removed by patrol officers.  If you
come across these and the posters are in an illegal location, please remove them.
 
If you happen to see someone posting these posters, please attempt an FI.
 
Thanks!
 
Neil J. Uhrig
Detective Sergeant
City of Post Falls Police Department
Direct: (208)777-7140)
Dispatch: (208)773-3517
Fax: (208)773-4122
1717 E Polston Ave, Post Falls, ID 83854
nuhrig@postfallspolice.com
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